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April 1903 was a very special month in the history of the Greenfield First Presbyterian Church.
A new stone edifice at the intersection of Fifth and Jefferson Streets was formally dedicated after
two years in the building. ;

New pews, a pulpit, a set of pulpit chairs and a communion table were specially ordered for
the sanctuary. But most importantly, a pipe organ, the first for the Greenfield Presbyterians, was

"installed a few days prior to the dedication services. Considering the financial drain incurred in

building a new church, the installation of such a fine instrument was not taken lightly, as shown
(above) by a facsimile of a page from “The Minutes of the Church Session,” May 7, 1902. Today,
such an organ could not be duplicated at many times the original cost, since many of the parts were

imported from Europe. g



